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Vashingbon, 2.0. 20020
Pear sir. Hslmborg,

There is 4 siuple and inexpensive =elution to the rroblenm vou noge dn Tonuy
letter of tue 19th, whieh gic not reach me until todsy: Just copy all the records
iﬂhl?(:(‘it

in the advies you say vou gave Ly, Strewberry, advics with woich I disarres,
there is missing wiat 1 bolieve is essontial, the historical-cose asterminaticn by
he attorney “eneral. Frop this determination I believe different standards apoly.
dhat you might reger: ss surdensorme ir ol O0rcinery case wervants more time ang eflert
after this determinstien,

i suggest wlso that the posaibility of crbarcascment 4o the Department is cone
siderubly reoused i Suo isolation of recoxds not srovidsd to a frestdentisl Comirf. o=
sloxi has to Le wad: by ethers, I certainly will not 4ake $hat tive, w2y dnterest is in
the information, not in sauslnu’ any sadarragswent, T slso wept She milic avehdive 1

at leaving to be as complete =e possible,

Trere alsc is tho cemdng 1owyear standard. it is Pro2ubly elvesdy pmst aith svue
of the vracords 4n gusctisn.

“he Department of Justice has alsc decided, aidad in the decision by an order
Brom foderal district coust, trot I oot the srevequisites for She wedvar of =11
search anc cosying costs. I do reguest this waiver., i the Depariment wants more

ocfe L will supply them. as an siternuzive I will agres to fay the coets and thar
litigats the natier,

There are & few old matters I would like to have £leaned vp. vhese relete to
my rouuest for all the records on or aveut ses There has beer partial counliance angd
vore withholding. In adcition, i am certain there ars stil. other records, fnore is
substantizl veason 4o belisve that known files bzve oot heen eoarched, and I doubt
very nuch that the "™sstional securlvy” clalm wale for govercl records can be apoliczble

ter 30 years 9 4f it ever was,

Thet was o sick period in +hich paranoia domiapted the deddosted wronz, There
A°VEr wub any lagitirate "nztional mocar: ty" quastiea invelvir: me, By boldal 1o thet
the Ipheritors of this past .pply the same aytitudes and dtandands. Hy desive i5 o
obtain 211 the records and whare Soir.en? is neceseary file such courent mo that these
defamations will not be misused in “ho future to undermine my subsequent work, In this
i a& no t theorizing, i have oiticial records of exsctly thic being done, fegple of
decent concern dn the Department heve enough to atone for without now playing Shyloeic,

wuite some time ago I wrote and asked for records ap licabie st the tise I was
dismissed, the action was withdrawn and I rodzned. The rogaletione I =2ousht gnd seek
rolate to the Department's obligation to inform me of gy rights and to par me for the time
= lost, Certeinly romisations are arranged so ther can be locsted sad sxist by subject,

The personzl records also wili bo depozited in the university archive., I would like
hex Lo be cuiplete 8¢ that in the Puture irdepradont evaluations can be Liadee X
1 wouid hops $hat by now if thic does not refelot the Departeant's view it is past
tize for the lwepartnent to Zive this some fresh thousni, '

Sineceely,

Herold Weisberg
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May 19, 1978

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

1 have been asked to reply to your letter of
March 27, 1978, to Mr. Strawberry. I am afraid that I
advised him that your reguest was not one for reasonably
identified records because it would be unreasonably
burdensome to attempt to locate records meeting the
terms of your request.

It would have been nice, perhaps even logical, to
have done what you assume was done at the time of the
Warren Commission, that is to make a list of all our
documents on Oswald and a list of such of those documents
as were furnished to the Warren Commission, and
similarly to make a list of documents furnished and
denied under Freedom of Information requests. Unfortu-
nately, so far as I know, this was not done; there are no
such lists. Hence, all we could do under your descrip-
tion, is manually compare the Warren Commission documents
with our whole set of documents and make a judgment. We
could not tell what documents we have which meet the
description in your request without going through that
process, which requires us really to search not only our
records but those of NARS and the like. This, I believe,
the Freedom of Information Act does not require us to do.

1 am sure Mr,. Strawberry will be happy to discuss
with you alternative ways of formulating your request so
that we can begin to process it.

Sincerely,
i
K. E. Malmborg

cc: FOIA - Mr. Strawberry



